ORBAY
mm——
Wednesday, 11 April 2012

4 LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE N\

A meeting of Licensing Sub-Committee will be held on
Thursday, 19 April 2012

commencing at 9.30 am

The meeting will be held in the Meadfoot Room, Town Hall, Castle Circus,
\ Torquay, TQ1 3DR j

Members of the Committee

Councillor Addis

Councillor Faulkner (A) Councillor Parrott

Working for a healthy, prosperous and happy Bay

For information relating to this meeting or to request a copy in another format or
language please contact:
Kay Heywood, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR
01803 207013
Email: governance.support@torbay.gov.uk
(i)

VIS
2010

COMMENDED




(a)

(b)

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
AGENDA

Election of Chairman/woman
To elect a Chairman/woman for the meeting.

Apologies
To receive apologies for absence, including notifications of any
changes to the membership of the Committee.

Minutes
To confirm as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of a Sub-
Committee held on 15 March 2012.

Declarations of interests

To receive declarations of personal interests in respect of items on
this agenda

For reference: Having declared their personal interest members and
officers may remain in the meeting and speak (and, in the case of
Members, vote on the matter in question). If the Member’s interest only
arises because they have been appointed to an outside body by the
Council (or if the interest is as a member of another public body) then the
interest need only be declared if the Member wishes to speak and/or vote
on the matter. A completed disclosure of interests form should be
returned to the Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

To receive declarations of personal prejudicial interests in respect of
items on this agenda

For reference: A Member with a personal interest also has a prejudicial
interest in that matter if a member of the public (with knowledge of the
relevant facts) would reasonably regard the interest as so significant that it
is likely to influence their judgement of the public interest. Where a
Member has a personal prejudicial interest he/she must leave the meeting
during consideration of the item. However, the Member may remain in the
meeting to make representations, answer questions or give evidence if the
public have a right to do so, but having done so the Member must then
immediately leave the meeting, may not vote and must not improperly
seek to influence the outcome of the matter. A completed disclosure of
interests form should be returned to the Clerk before the conclusion of the
meeting.

(Please Note: If Members and Officers wish to seek advice on any
potential interests they may have, they should contact Democratic
Services or Legal Services prior to the meeting.)

Urgent items
To consider any other items that the Chairman decides are urgent.

Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Variation to a
Premises Licence in respect of Park Lane, 1 Torwood Street,
Torquay,

To consider an application for a Variation to a Premises Licence in
respect of Park Lane, 1 Torwood Street, Torquay, TQ1 1ED.

(ii)

(Pages 1 -5)

(Pages 6 - 52)



Agenda Iltem 3
ORBAY
COUNCIL"’/

Minutes of the Licensing Sub-Committee
15 March 2012
-: Present :-

Councillors Bent, Butt and Pentney

589. Election of Chairman/woman

Councillor Butt was elected as Chairman for the meeting.

590. Minutes

The Minutes of the meetings of the Sub-Committee held on 1 December 2011 and
22 December 2011 were confirmed as a correct record and signed by the
Chairman.

591. Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Premises Licence — Trents, 8
Torwood Street, Torquay, TQ1 1EB
Members considered a report on an application for a Premises Licence in respect of
Trents, 8 Torwood Street, Torquay. The Premises do fall within the Cumulative

Impact Area.

Written Representations received from:

Name Details Date of
Representation
Police Representation raised 20 February 2012

on the grounds of
Torbay Council
Saturation Policy
(Cumulative Impact
Area) and three of the
Licensing Objectives
‘The Prevention of
Crime and Disorder,’
‘The Protection of
Children from Harm’ and
‘The Prevention of
Public Nuisance’ and

Page 1



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 15 March 2012

suggested conditions
that should be imposed
on the Licence should
the Licence be granted.
Supporting information 13 March 2012
from the Police
consisting of Police
Logs and statements.

Public Protection Representation in 1 February 2012
relation to Licensing
Objective ‘The
Prevention of Public
Nuisance’ and
suggested conditions
that should be imposed
on the Licence should
the Licence be granted.

Member of the Public Representation in 25 Jan 2012
relation to Licensing
Objective ‘The
Prevention of Public
Nuisance.’
Additional e-mail to 1 March 2012
support what would
have been said if able to
attend the Meeting.

Superintendent Nye was not present at the start of the meeting and no apologies
had been received. Police Representatives and the Sub Committee agreed to
proceed in his absence. He joined the meeting shortly after the start.

The Sub-Committee noted that the Member of the Public who had submitted a
written Representation but was unable to attend, was aware that the meeting was
taking place and as such, the Sub-Committee agreed to proceed in the person’s
absence. The Sub-Committee stated that they would during their deliberations have
regard to the member of the Public’s additional written Representation, which had
previously been circulated.

With agreement of Members and other parties present an additional Representative
for the Applicant was allowed to speak although they had not been included on the
returned Notice to do so.

Oral Representation was received from:

Name Details

The Applicant The Applicant and their Representatives outlined the
Application, as set out in the submitted report and
responded to the Representations from the Police,

Page 2



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 15 March 2012

Public Protection, member of the Public and
Members questions.

The Police The Police Representatives outlined their
Representation, as set out in Appendix 3 to the
submitted report and supporting information which
had been circulated prior to the hearing and
responded to the Representation from the Applicant
and Members questions.

Public Protection The Senior Environmental Health Officer outlined his
Representation, as set out in Appendix 4 to the
submitted report and responded to Representations
from the Applicant, Police and Members questions.

Additional information

With the agreement of the Members a written from the Applicant to the
Representations and supporting information circulated by the Police was circulated
by the Senior Licensing Officer.

Applicant’s response to Representations:

The Applicant confirmed that they had received a 23 page copy of the supporting
information from the Police on the 14 March 2012 and were very surprised to note
the content and the size of the document on the day before the Licensing Sub-
Committee hearing.

The Applicant stated that they had agreed to nine of the eleven conditions
proposed by the Police, as set out in Appendix 3 of the submitted report. The
exception being conditions g) and j).

The Applicant further stated that they agreed with all of the proposed conditions by
Public Protection, as set out at Appendix 4 of the submitted report.

Decision:

That the application for a Premises Licence in respect of Trents, 8 Torwood Street,
Torquay be granted as applied for, subject to conditions a to i and k proposed by
the Police and conditions in full, as proposed by Torbay Council’s Public Protection
Team with the underlined amendments to the wording of two of the those conditions
as follows:

A scheme of sound insulation works to the premises shall be submitted to and
approved by the local environmental health department. Such a scheme shall
include sound insulation works to windows, doors and shall include details of the
construction of acoustic lobbies and glazing to prevent noise breakout. The
scheme of works shall be implemented prior to regulated entertainment being
allowed.

Page 3



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 15 March 2012

Door staff shall monitor the area outside their premises and take all reasonable
steps to ensure that patrons do not congregate outside the premises so as to
unreasonably disturb local residents.

In addition to the conditions above, Members resolved that it was both necessary
and proportionate to add four further conditions in granting this application to
ensure promotion of the Licensing Objectives:

All drinks promotions shall be managed in a responsible manner.
The Lifestyle Area Manager shall be the Designated Premises Supervisor.
The capacity shall be limited to no more than 100 patrons at any one time.

There shall be no more than ten patrons permitted to smoke outside the front of the
premises after 22.00 hrs.

Reasons for Decision:

Having carefully considered all of the written and oral Representations, Members
had regard to the concerns raised by the objectors and to the Council’s Licensing
Statement of Principles 2011 and the Home Office guidance issued under section
182 of the Licensing Act 2003, given that this is an application for a Premises
Licence that is situated within the Council’s Cumulative Impact Area (CIA).

In doing so, Members resolved that it was proportionate to depart from the
Council’s Policy in respect of this application, as they were satisfied that by the
imposition of the Applicant’s operating schedule, the agreed and additional
conditions, and taking into account the oral Representation by the Applicant that the
granting of this licence would not add to crime and disorder and/or public nuisance
in the area and as such, they believed that there would be no negative impact on
one or more of the Licensing Objectives.

Members were satisfied with the Applicant’s submission in response to the
concerns raised by the Police. Although it was accepted that were a number of
reported incidents at one of the Applicant’s other Premises, Members felt on the
evidence before them that that they were unable to add sufficient weight to the
Police’s evidence and submissions so as to warrant a refusal of the application,
despite the Premises being within the CIA.

In reaching this conclusion, Members had particular regard to the fact that the
evidence before them was not comparable to similar Licensed Premises within the
CIA and not all of the evidence was persuasive as some incidents listed within the
supporting information was deemed to be lawful or outside of the control of the
Premises Licence Holder and therefore not reflective of irresponsible or ineffective
management. Furthermore there was no evidence to demonstrate that any of the
listed incidents had resulted in persons being charged with or convicted of an
offence.

Page 4



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 15 March 2012

Members were made aware that the Applicant holds a number of other Licensed
Premises within the CIA and noted that the Police raised no concerns in respect of
the management of those Premises. In light of this and the limited number of
Patrons and duration for operation, Members were reassured by the Applicant’s
overall ability to manage these premises in a responsible manner with compliance
to the imposed conditions.

Concerns were raised in respect of the application being time limited, from 1 April
2012 until 31 October 2012 and that normal avenues of recourse for the
Responsible Authorities would be restricted due to time constraints. In considering
this point, Members resolved to their satisfaction that there are a number of timely
enforcement options available to the Responsible Authorities should issues of
concern arise as a result of this grant, either by way of an Expedited Review,
provisions under the Anti Social Behaviour Act 2003 or prosecution under section
136 of the Licensing Act 2003 and therefore concluded that this was not a
persuasive factor to refuse the application.

In concluding, Members had regard to the specific issues raised by the Interested
Party and Responsible Authority in respect of Public Nuisance and after careful
deliberation, they resolved that by the imposition of the conditions proposed by the
Council’s Public Protection Team, as agreed in full by the Applicant, along with
additional conditions imposed by Members that these concerns would be alleviated.

Chairman

Page 5



Agenda Item 6

ORBAY

COUNCIL ~ Ty

Briefing Report No: Public Agenda ltem: Yes

Title:

Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Variation to a Premises
Licence in respect of Park Lane, 1 Torwood Street, Torquay,
TQ1 1ED

Wards Affected: Tormohun

To: Licensing Sub- On: 19 April 2012
Committee

Contact Officer: Carrie Carter

Telephone: 01803 208037

YD E.mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk

1. Key points and Summary

1.1 Toconsider and determine an application, in respect of the Premise detailed above,
for a Variation to a Premises Licence. The Premise is situated within the
Cumulative Impact Area.

1.2  The application relates to all the Corporate Priorities within the Community Plan.

1.3  Asthe Licensing Authority has no powers under the Act to raise a Representation,
Officers are unable to make any recommendation.

1.4  The matters raised relate to the Licensing Objectives “The Prevention of Crime and
Disorder” and “The Prevention of Public Nuisance”.

1.5 The matter must be considered on its own merits having received details of the
issues arising either at a hearing or by written Representations if all parties have
agreed that a hearing is not necessary. Having regard to the Representations and
issues arising, a decision must be made to take such steps as are necessary for the
promotion of the licensing objectives. These are either:-

(a) to modify the conditions of the licence, or

(b) reject the application in whole or in part.

For this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is altered
or omitted or any new condition is added.

1.6  Reasons for the decision must be given for inclusion in the appropriate Notices

required to be served on the Interested Parties and Responsible Authorities at the
determination of the matter.

Page 6



2.1

2.2

2.3

Introduction

An application has been made under Section 34 of the Act for a Variation to a
Premises Licence. Details of the application are shown in Appendix 1. Only the
relevant pages of the application are shown.

A brief description of the proposed Variation is as follows:-

To extend the terminal hour for the sale of alcohol from 10.00 until 03.00 Sunday to
Friday.

To extend the terminal hour for late night refreshment from 23.00 until 02.00
Sunday to Saturday.

To extend the terminal hour for live music, recorded music, the performance of
dance from 10.00 until 03.00 Sunday to Friday.

To provide anything of a similar description to live and recorded music and the
performance of dance from 10.00 until 03.00 Monday to Sunday.

To extend the terminal hour for the provision of facilities for making music and
dancing from 10.00 until 03.00 Sunday to Friday.

To provide entertainment facilities similar to making music and dancing from 10.00
until 03.00 Monday to Sunday.

To extend the opening hours from 10.00 until 03.30 Sunday to Friday.

To make related changes to the Licence Conditions. These changes are referred to
in Schedule 1 and Schedule 2 of the application shown as Appendix 1.

There is a current Premises Licence in place which permits live music, recorded
music, making music, dancing, late night refreshment and the sale of alcohol. The
timing of these permitted activities are varied, dependant on the day of the week.
These timings are shown in detail in Appendix 2.

Torbay Council as the Licensing Authority is satisfied that the Applicant has met the
administrative requirements of Section 35(1) but is unable to issue the amended
Premises Licence, as relevant Representations have been received from a
Responsible Authority and Interested Parties. The Licensing Authority is also
satisfied that the Representations were received within the appropriate time-scale,
have not been subsequently withdrawn and are not vexatious or frivolous.

We have received a Representation from Public Protection in relation to the
Licensing Objective “The Prevention of Public Nuisance”. This is shown as
Appendix 3.

We have received 2 Representations from Interested Parties in relation to the
Licensing Objectives “The Prevention of Public Nuisance”, and “The Prevention of
Crime and Disorder”. These are shown as Appendix 4.

Page 7



24

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

There have been no additional Representations received from any other
Responsible Authority or any other Interested Party.

The Authority is required to conduct a hearing by the provisions of Section 35(3)
unless all parties agree that this is not necessary.

Appropriate Notices have been issued to all parties, as required by the Licensing
Act 2003 (Hearing Regulations) 2005, including, where appropriate, details of the
Representations and the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

If the application is refused, in whole or in part, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’
Court is granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 1 of Schedule 5, to
the Applicant.

If the application is granted, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court is granted
by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 4(2) of Schedule 5 to :-
(a) The applicant for the variation of the licence against any decision to modify the
conditions
(b) Any person who made a relevant representation in relation to the application
who desires to contend
(i) thatany variation made ought not to have been made, or
(i) that, when varying the licence, the Licensing Authority ought to have
modified the conditions of the licence or ought to have modified them in a
different way.

Following such Appeal, the Magistrates’ court may:-

(a) dismiss the appeal,

(b) substitute for the decision appealed against any other decision which could have
been made by the Licensing Authority, or

(c) remit the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with the
direction of the Court,

and may make such order as to costs as it thinks fit.

Frances Hughes
Executive Head Community Safety

Appendices

Appendix 1 Relevant sections of the application form

Appendix 2 Copy of the current Premises Licence

Appendix 3 Copy of the Representation from Public Protection
Appendix 4 Copy of the Representations from Interested Parties

If the above appendices are not attached to this report, they can be viewed at Connections
Offices in Torquay, Paignton and Brixham and Torquay, Paignton, Churston and Brixham
Libraries. Copies can also be obtained from the Democratic Services Office, Town Hall,
Torquay.

Documents available in members’ rooms

Page 8



None

Background Papers:
The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

The current Premises Licence for the above Premise.
Torbay Council Licensing Policy 2011.

Page 9



Ag en g q FORM L
pplication to vary a Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003

W PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand piease write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

We Jam Letsure Lt
(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of

the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
595

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Park lane
1 Torwood street

Post town | Torquay Post code Tq1 1ed

Telephone number at premises (if any) 01803 214446

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £38400

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact

telephone number 01803 292079

E-mail address (optionai) adrian.m.hobbs@btinternet.com

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

| Post Town | Postcode |

‘Page 10



Part 3 - Variation

a
Please tick yes
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? X

Day Month Year
BREEEEERR

If not do you want the variation to take effect from

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)

change of times to:-
Premises Open Hours granted
Time From  Time To
Sunday to Friday 10:00am 3:30am

Provisions of late night refreshments
Sunday to Saturday  23:00pm 2:00am

Sale by retail of alcohol, Live Music, Recorded Music, the Performance of dance , anything of a
similar description, Making of music, Dancing, and any entertianment of a similar description.
Time From  Time To
Sunday to Friday 10:00am 3:00am

The removel of conditions to allow under 18 events,

The attachment of conditions for the running of under 18 events

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state l j
the number expected to attend

_Page 11




Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the O

change if this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)
f
g)

h)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within {e), () or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:

)
)
k)

making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

ﬁPage 12

perating Schedule below which would be subject to

Please tick yes

O

] OO O O

¢

B

X

N X X K

X



E

Live music

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

X

(please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors O

Day [ Start | Finish Both |

Mon {1000 |0300 |Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue |1000 | 0300

Wed | 1000 |[0300 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur | 1000 | 0300

Fri 1000 | 0300 | Non standard timings. Where you intend fo use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat 1000 note 5)

¢ i Xmas eve, Newyears eve , 1100-0330
Sun | 1000 | 0300

Page 13




F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place -
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors X
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) OQutdoors O
Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon {1000 |o0300 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue 1000 | 0300

Wed | 1000 [0300 | State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur | 1000 | 0300

Fri 1000 | 0300 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)
1000 | 0330 Xmas eve, Newyears eve , 1100-0330

Sun {1000 | 0300

Page 14




G

Performances of
dance

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start | Finish

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors X

(please read guidance note 2)
Cutdoors O

Both H

Mon | 1000 | 0300

Tue [ 1000 | 0300

Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)

Wed | 1000 | 0300

Thur | 1000 | 0300

State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri 1000 | 0300

Sat 1000 | 0330

Sun | 1000 | 0300

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Xmas eve, Newyears eve , 1100-0330

10

Page 15




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

(9)

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will
be providing

L %

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or indoors O
outdoors or both - please tick (please read
Mon | 1000 | 0300 | guidance note 2) Outdoors | []
Both O
Tue 1000 0300 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed | 1000 | 0300
Thur 1000 0300 { State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (d) (please read
guidance note 4)
Fi 14000 | o300
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
1000 | 0330 for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (q) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Xmas eve, Newyears eve , 1100-0330
Sun 1 4000 | 0300

11

Page 16




Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
quidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for makin

will be providing

g music you

Day Start Finish

Will the facilities for making music be

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick

(please read guidance note 2)

Indoors

Outdoors

Both

£l

Mon | 1000 | 03060

Tue |1000 | 0300

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed | 1000 | 0300

Thur {1000 | 0300

State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for

making music (please read guidance note 4)

Fri 1000 | 0300

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for provision of facilities for making music at different times to

those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat 1000 | 0330

Sun | 1000 | 0300

guidance note 5)
Xmas eve, Newyears eve , 1100-0330

12

'‘Page 17




J

Provision of facilities | Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or -

for dancing outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance | Indoors X

Standard days and note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors | []

guidance note 6) Both O]
Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing

Day | Start | Finish

Mon {1000 | 0300 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue | 41000 | 0300

Wed | 1000 |0300 [ State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur | 1000 | 0300

Fri 1000 (0300 j Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for dancing at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 5)

Uy 0330 Xmas eve, Newyears eve , 1100-0330
Sun  [1000 | 0300

13

Page 18




K

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to
that falling within i or j
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility

you will be providing

Day Start Finish

Mon | 1000 | 0300

Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoors

X

outdoors or both — please tick (please read
guidance note 2) Outdoors

O

Both

Tue {1000 | 0300

Wed | 1000 | 0300

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Thur 1 4000 | 0300

Fi 11000 | o300

State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or j
(please read guidance note 4)

Sat
1000 | 0330

Sun
1000 0300

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within i or j at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)

Xmas eve, Newyears eve , 1100-0330

14

Page 19




L

Late night refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the provision of late night refreshment -
take place indoors or outdoors or both ~ Indoors X

please tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors |

Day |Start | Finish Both O

Mon | 2300 | 0200 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue 2300 | 0200

Wed | 2300 | 0200 | State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur | 2300 | 0200

Fri 2300 | 0200 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat 2300 |o200 |9uidance note 5)

Sun 12300 |0200

15

‘Page 20




Supply of alcohol
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day |Start | Finish

Will the supply of alcohol be for On the
consumption {Please tick box) (please read premises O
guidance note 7)

Off the D

premises

Both X

Mon | 1000 | 0300

Tue 1000 0300

Wed (1000 | 0300

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur | 1000 | 0300

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 1000 | 0300

Sat 1000 | 0330

Sun | 1000 | 0300

Xmas eve, Newyears eve , 1100-0330

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

None

16

Page 21




o)

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish

Mon [ 1000 | 0330

Tue 1000 0330

Wed | 1000 | 0330
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be

Th open to the public at different times from those listed in the

ur 11000 10330 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Xmas eve, Newyears eve , 1100-0330

Fri 1000 0330

Sat 1000 | 0400

Sun {1000 | 0330

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

see schedule 1 conditions to be removed

17

Page 22




P Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
resuit of the proposed variation:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

See schedule 2

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

See schedule 2

c¢) Public safety

See schedule 2

d) The prevention of public nuisance

See schedule 2

e) The protection of children from harm

See schedule 2

19

Page 23




Schedule 1 conditions to be removed

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1. Clear notices shall be placed outside the premises indicating the opening
and closing times as well as age restriction with no-one under the age of 18
being allowed to enter.

5. The Licensees shall be using a counting system operated by two doormen.
Each doorman shall have a clicker, one for people arriving and one for people
leaving. Once a safe occupancy level is reached no further persons shall be
admitted until patrons leave or the time is reached when no further patrons
are allowed to enter in accordance with the premises licensee, whichever is
the first.

10. Every Door Steward and member of Management must carry effective 2
way radios with earpieces. This equipment is kept in good working order and
is used at all times when the premises is open to the public.

The Promotion of Public Safety

7. At least one qualified first aider shall be present on the premises during the
whole time the premises are made available for regulated entertainment.

8. The date on which any staff have obtained first aid qualifications or
received refresher training shall be recorded and kept within a log book.

9. Facilities and equipment suitable for the number of patrons and the type of
event undertaken shall be provided to enable first-aid treatment to be given
promptly in the event of injury fo patrons or staff.

The Protection of Children from Harm

1. Children below the age of 18 shall be excluded from the premises during
ficensing opening hours.

2. Proof of identity (passport etc) shall be requested from anyone who appear
to be under the age of 18.

- Page 24




Schedule 1 conditions fo be removed (cont')

ANNEXE 3
CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING
AUTHORITY

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1. A CCTV system of an evidential standard must be instalied to the
satisfaction of the police, and the system to be in operation at all
times the premises are open to the public. All recordings from that
system must be kept for a period of 31 days and the police to have
access to recordings at any reasonable time.

Public Safety

1. The ratio of stewards to customers on the premises shall be no
less than 1:75.

Page 25

ry




Schedule 2 additional conditions
The Protection of Children from Harm

1. Proof of identity (passport etc) shall be requested from anyone who appears to be
under the age of 18. ’

2. No persons under the age of 18 shall be employed in connection with the sale of
and supply of alcohol.

3. All bar staff shall be suitably trained to prevent the sale of alcohol to under 18's.
Under 18 events may take place to which the following conditions shall apply;

1. These events shall finish no later than 23.00 hours, after which there will be a 30
minute period before reopening to over 18s.

2. The police shall be notified in writing or email at least 14 days prior to the event.

3. SIA door stewards must be employed throughout the event, which shall include at
least 1 female steward. All stewards shall have undergone a criminal records bureau
check.

4. All alcohol shall be locked and or obscured from view.

5. All Gaming machines with prizes and cigarette machines shall be unplugged and
locked.

6. All promotional material relating to alcoho! shall be removed.

7. Any person refusing to be searched shall be refused eniry.

8. Metal detectors shall be used random on entry.

9. The event shall be promoted to ages of 14 years and above.

10. Foreign student events shali be restricted to foreign students only.

11. Throughout under 18 events, the DPS or personal licence holder must be
present.

The Promotion of public safety

1, Staff shall be trained in first aid

2. The ratio of stewards to customers on the premises shall be no less
than 1:100.

¢ Page 26




Schedule 2 additional conditions (cont’)

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1. A CCTV system of an evidential standard must be installed to the
satisfaction of the police, and the system to be in operation at all times
the premises are open to the public. All recordings from that system must
be kept for a period of 14 days and the police to have access to
recordings at any reasonable time.

2. Every Door Steward and member of Management must carry effective
2 way radios with earpieces. This equipment is kept in good working order
and is used at all times when the premises is open to the public.




Licensing Section
Torbay Council
Roebuck House
Abbey Road 4

TORQUAY C O P Y
DEVON
TQ2 5EJ

Part 1 - Premises Details

NGB E A TVITIES AT HOHISED Sy
- a performance of live music
- any playing of recorded music
- entertainment facilities for making music
- entertainment facilities for daneing
- provision of late night refreshment
- the sale by retail of alcohol

CENCEAG ORI eSS e E AR A

Activity {and Area if applicable) Description Time From

Time To
E. Performance of live music {Indcors)
Monday 7:00prn 12:30am
Tuesday 7:00pm  12:30am ]
Wednesday 7:00pm 2:.00am
Thursday 7:00pm 2:00am
Friday 7:00pm 2:00am
Saturcday 7:00pm 3:00am
Sunday 7:00pm 1:30am See below
Christmas Eve 7:.00pm 4:00am
New Year's Eve 7:00pm 4:00am

Bank Holiday Sunday - 02.00 am finish

British Summer Time - allow for additional hour when clocks move forward.

F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors)

Monday 11:00am 12:30am
Tuesday 11:00am 12:30am
Wednesday 11:00am 2:00am
Thursday 11:00am 2:0Cam
Friday 11:00am 2:00am
Saturday 11:00am 3:00am
Sunday 11:00am 1:302m See below
Printed by LalPac on 21 Sep 2011 at 13:38 “Il“w “"'m“"'"""mmum PLO595/26782 Page 1 of 14
Page 28



Activity (and Area it applicable) Descripiion

Bank Heliday Sunday - 02,00 am finish

Time From Time To

F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors) continued ...
Christmas Eve 11:00am 4:00am
New Year's Eve 11:00am 4:00am

British Summer Time - allow for additional hour when clocks move forward.

|. Provision of facilities for making music {Indoors)
Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday
Christmas Eve
New Year's Eve

7:00pm
7:00pm
7:00pm
7:00pm
7:00pm
7:00pm
7:00pm
7:00pm
7:00pm

Bank Holiday Sunday - 02.00 am finish

12:30am
12:30am
2:00am
2:00am
2:00am
3:00am
1:30am
4:00am
4:00am

British Summer Time - allow for additional hour when clocks move forward.

See below

J. Provision of facilities for dancing (Indoors)
Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday
Christmas Eve
New Year's Eve

7:00pm
7:00pm
7:00pm
7:00pm
7:00pm
7:00pm
7:00pm
7:00pm
7:00pm

Bank Holiday Sunday - 02.00 am finish

12:30am
12:30am
2:00am
2:00am
2:00am
3:00am
1:30am
4.00am
4:00am

British Summer Time - allow for additional hour when clocks move forward.

See below

L. Late night refreshment (Indoors)
Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday
Christmas Eve
New Year's Eve

11:00pm
11:00pm
11:00pm
11:00pm
11:00pm
11:00pm
11:00pm
11:00pm
11:00pm

Bank Holiday Sunday - 02.30am finish

11:30pm
11:30pm
1:30am
1:30am
2:00am
3:00am
1:30am
3:00am
3:00am

British Summer Time - allow for additional hour when clocks move forward.

M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises
Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday

11:00am
11:00am
11:00am
11:00am

Printed by LaiPac on 21 Sep 2011 at 13:38 I"I". ||||W%WII"
age )

Midnight
Midnight
2:00am
2:00am

PL0595/26789 Page 2 of 14



AR NG O U O T CENS AB L A VI TE S Eo RS

Acthlty (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises continued ...
Friday 11:00am 2:30am
Saturday 11:00am 3:30am
Sunday 11:00am 2:00am
Christmas Eve 11:00am 3:30am
New Year's Eve 11:00am 3:30am

Bank Holiday Sunday - 03.00am finish.

British Summer Time - allow for additional hour when clocks move forward.

Description Time From Time To
Monday 11:.00am 12:30am O
Tuesday 11:00am 12:30am
Wednesday 11:00am 2:30am
Thursday 11:00am 2:30am
Friday 11:00am 3:00am
Saturday 11:00am 4:00am
Sunday 11:00am 2:30am
Christmas Eve 11:00am 4:00am
New Year's Eve 11:00am 4:00am

Bank Holiday Sunday - 03.30am finigh.

British Summer Time - allow for additional hour when clocks move forward.

Part 2

Jam Leisure Lid

39-41 Torwood Street, Torquay. Devon. TQ1 1DZ.
info@clairesnightclub.co.uk Telephone 01803 282079

Licence No. PA2402 Issued by Torbay

Printed by LalPac on 21 Sep 2011 at 13:38 H"W"%ﬂ""""" ‘I[l""ﬂ PLOSO5/26788  Page 3 of 14



Steve Cox
Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)

21 September 2011

Printed by LalPac on 21 Sep 2011 at 13:38

PLO595/26789 Page 4 of 14



ANNEXE 1

MANDATORY CONDITION: WHERE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

1) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:-
{a) at a time where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence , or
{b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or histher personal
licence is suspended.
2) Ev:':z esu;:uply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal
ic X

3) . (1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out
arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) Inthis paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or Substantially
similar activities, carried on for the Purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises in

a manner which carries a significant risk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety, public
nulsance, or harm to children -

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, individuals fo -

(7} drink a quantity of alcoho! within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before
the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee 1o the public ortoa
group defined by a particular characteristic (other than any promotion or discount available to an individual in
respect of alcohol for consumption at a table meai, as defined in section 159 of the Act);

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and
consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less;

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the premises of a sporting avent, where that
provision is dependent on -

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or
(i) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

(e) selling or supplying alcoho! in association with promotional posters or ilyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises
which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti social behaviour or to refer to the
effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner.

4} The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one person into the mouth of another
(other than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of a disability).
5)

The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to customers where it is reasonably
available.

6) (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age verification palicy applies to
the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such

older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and a helographic mark.

7). The responsible person shall ensure that -

Printed by LalPac on 21 Sep 2011 at 13:38 LT S

i

Hi IHII PLO595/26788 Page 5of 14




() where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises {other than aicoholic
drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply In a securely closed containar) itis
available to customers in the following measures -

(3} beer or cider: ¥ pint;
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 mi or 35 ml; and
(ii) still wine in a glass: 125 mi; and

(b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures,

MANDATORY CONDITION: DOOR SUPERVISION

1} Where one or more individuals are carrying out security activities, each individual must be licensed by the Security
Industry Authority.

2) But nothing in the aforementioned conditions requires such a condition to be imposed in respect of a) and b) and (b){j)
and (b)(it)
{(a) in respect of premises within paragraph 8{3){(a) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act 2001 (c. 12)

{premises with premises licences authorising plays or films), are exempt.

{b) In respect of premises in relation to-
{0 any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or {c} of that Schedule (premises being used
exclusively by club with club premises certificate, under a temporary event notice authorising plays or
films or under a gaming licence), or

(ii) any occasion within paragraph 8{3)(d) of that Schedule {occasions prescribed by regulations under
that Act).
3) For the purposes of the aforementioned conditions:-

(a) “security activity” means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a) of that Schedule applies, and

()] paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion) applies as it applies in relation to
paragraph § of that Schedule.

ANNEXE 2

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE
Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1. Clear notices shall be placed outside the premises indicating the opening and closing times as well as age restriction
with no-one under the age of 18 being allowed to enter.

2, Warning notices shali also be placed at the entrance door indicating conditions of entry including regutar identification
checks, random searches and the use of metal detectors.

3 The Licensees shall carry on working with the local authority and support any seasonal and other advertising
campaigns.

4, The number of persons admitted to the premises on any one occasion shall not exceed a safe occupancy. Thisisin

agreement with the responsible authorities notably Devon Fire and Rescue and the Health and Safety team.

5. The Licensees shall be using a counting systern operated by two doormen. Each doorman shall have a clicker, one for
people arriving and one for people leaving. Once a safe occupancy level is reached no further persons shall be )
admitted until patrons leave or the time is reached when no further patrons are allowed to enter in accordance with the
premises licence, whichever is the first.

Printed by LalPac on 21 Sep 2011 at 13:38 m"m S lelnl PLOS95/26789 Page 6 of 14
y i L.d1m ag e



10,
11.
12,
14.
15.
16.

17.
18.

19,

20.
The Promotion of Public Safety

ons leaving the premises shall be reminded to con

themselves In an orderly manner and not cause annoyance
to other members of the public or nearby residents.

A CCTV System must cover both inside and outside the premises in positions agreed with the Council and Police. All

cameras are recorded to a high standard and kept for 2 minimum of 14 days and shall be made available to the police
on demand.

All the door staff must be Security Industry Authority licensed.

Each accredited door steward when on duty must wear distinctive dress, are all over the age of 18 and are trained to
vet customers and keep public order.

Every Door Steward and member of Management must carry effective 2 way radios with earpieces. This equipment is
kept in good working order and is used at all times when the premises is open to the public.

A Night Net Radio must also be held at the Head Door Steward at the entrance and all instances of crime and disorder
shall be reported to the police,

There must be a zero tolerance with drugs and have a drugs policy in force on the premises, with the objective of O
securing, as far as reasonably practical, the safety of others attending the premises.

A secure drug deposit bag approved by Devon & Comwall Police shall be located on the premises for the safe storage
of any drugs found or seized.

There must be provision of toughened safety glasses and plastic botiles. All glasses are stamped in accordance with
Weights and Measures Legislation. No drinks, whether in glasses or bottles must be removed from the premises.

All the staff must be fully trained and at least one competent manager shall be on the premises whilst open to the
public. All bar staff will be suitably trained to prevent the sale of alcoho! to under 18's,

Adequate glass and bottle collection shall be undertaken throughout the premises.

Premises must join and maintain membership of the Torquay Night Time Economy Forum attending at least 2 meetings
in each calendar year.

On every operational day when door supervision s required, then those SIA door supervisors employed in front of
house duties must wear high visibility reflective jackets for the entirety of their duty.

There must be no entry or re-entry after 2am.

1. The fire safety measures with which the premises are provided shail be mairtained in good working order, and thejr
adequacy shall be determined on a regular basis, by the carrying out of a fire risk assessment as required by and in
accordance with the Fire Precautions Regulations.

2, The premises shall undertake to maintain a safe occupancy level,

3. A log book shall be kept upon the premises in which shall be entered particulars of inspections made: those reqpired
to be made by Statute, and information compiled to comply with any public safety condition attached to the premises
licenca that required the recording of such information. The log book shall be kept available and_produced for
inspection when required by persons authorised by the Licensing Act 2003 or associated legislation.

4. Adequate access must be provided for emergency vehicles,

5. Where crowd management measures are needed all reasonable steps shall be taken to ensure that such persons do
not obstruct exits, yards, passageways, stairways and ramps and that portable barriers shail be provided to prevent
crushing and keep queues in an orderly fashion.

6. Suitable and clearly identifiable areas for dancing must be set aside, and separate from the dance area suitable means
of providing cool air/ventilation and adequate seating must be provided.

7. At least one qualified first aider shall be present on the premises during the whole time the premises are made
available for regulated entertainment.

Printed by LalPac on 21 Sep 2011 at 13:38 I]IIIE“ m---....----———-—}ulm PLOS95/26789 Page 7 of 14



1.

2,

Printed by LalPac on 21 Sep 2011 at 13:38

10.

11.
12.
13.

14.

15.
16.
17.
18.
20.
21,
22,
23.

24,

Prevention of Public Nuisance

The date on which any staff have obtained first aid qualifications or received refresher training shall be recorded and
kept within a log book.

Facilities and equipment suitable for the number of patrons and the type of event undertaken shall be provided to
enable first-aid treatment to be given promptly in the event of injury to patrons or staff.

All fire exits, gangways, escapes, extinguishers, fire points etc shall remain free of obstruction and will be tested and
assessed on a regular basis. All exits are fitted with fixed automatic catches. Weekly fire alarm tests and fire
certification as required by Fire Authority shall be carried out.

A Fire Risk Assessment shall be carried out monthly and Risk Assessments shall be carried out regutarly.

Regular testing and certification of appliances and systems shall be carried out, including PAT and Electrical Testing.

All parts of the premises must be adequately ifuminated from two independent sources and in the event of general
lighting failure emergency lighting shall be immediately fully iluminated and the public shall be required to leave the
premises forthwith.

In the event of evacuation caused by faflure of general lighting, the public shall not be readmitted untii the general
lighting is fully restored.

Suitable and sufficient sanitary accommodation must be provided, clearly marked and in good order at all times.

The Implementation of correct disposal of waste must be carried out on the premises at all times.

There must be provision of sufficient number of people on site to secure the safety of the premises at all times.

There must be use of toughened glasses and plastic botlles which reduces the risk of harm io the pubtic.

Air management system within the premises shall be used during ententainment.

No explosive or highly inflammable material shall be brought into the premises,

No pyrotechnics shall be used on the premises,

Smoke machines shall be in a fixed position, protected against interference and manned by a competent operator at all
times when in use. Non-toxic, non-flammable smoke shall be used and will be limited to areas where the public are

admitted and not obscure exit signs.

Lasers must not be used on the premises without prior consultation with the Licensing Authority and compliance with
HS(G) 95.

Noise or vibration shall not emanate from the premises such as to cause persons in the neighbourhood to be
unreasonably disturbed,

The volume of amplified sound used in connection with the entertainment provided shall at all times be under the
control of the Licensee/Management and the controlling mechanism shall be operated from a part of the Premises not
accessible to the public.

Two noise limitation devices shall be installed to control both areas which have amplification equipment fitted. These
devices shall be regularly maintained.

There shall be no use of explosives, pyrotechnics and fireworks of a similar nature which could cause disturbance In
surrounding areas.

The placing of refuse such as bottles into skips outside the premises shall take place at times that will prevent
disturbance to nearby properties and the movement of bins and rubbish outside the premisss shali be kepttoa
minimum after 11pm,

Quieter/Meliower music shall be played towards the end of the evening to encourage calmness and an announcement
shall be made prior to closing requesting patrons to leave the premises as quietly and quickly as possible.

PLO595/26789 Pags 8 of 14




10.

11,

12.

The Protection of Children from Harm

1. Children befow the age of 18 shall be excluded from the premises during licensing opening hours. O
2. Proof of identity (passport etc) shall be requested from anyone who appear to be under the age of 18,
ANNEXE 3

CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY
The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1.

2. On every occasion that the premises sells alcohol after midnight and then closes at 12.20am, SIA door staff shall be
employed from 10.00pm until closing.

3 All drinks must be served in shatterproof glasses and no alcohol shall be served in glass bottles from which it is
intended or likely that a person shall drink.

4, Premises must join and maintain membership of the Nitenet Radic Communications Scheme.

Public Safety

1.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

1.

Printed by LalPac on 21 Sep 2011 at 13:38 lI""

Patrons shall be asked not to stand around talking in the street outside the premises and asked to leave the vicinity
quickly and quietly.

Door staff must be positioned at exits at closing times to ensure noise from patrons leaving is minimized.

Taxi operators shall be nominated for staff and customer use. The companies telephone numbers shall be advertised
to customers.

The licensee shall ensure that staff leaving the premises after a late night shift will conduct themselves in a manner as
not to disturb nearby residents.

Deliveries of kegs, bottles, food and other materials shall be carried out between the hours of 09.30am - 05.30pm
weekdays.

A CCTV system of an evidential standard must bs installed to the satisfaction of the police, and the system to be in
operation at all times the premises are open to the public. All recordings from that system must be kept for a period of
31 days and the police to have access to recordings at any reasonable time.

The ratio of stewards to customers on the premises shall be no less than 175,

Noise from the premises shall not be auidble within any dwelling with windows open for normal vent_ilation eSpe_cially
after 13pm. This shall be assessed from the boundary to the nearest residential properties, on all sides of the licensed
premises. The criteria that shall be applied are:-

] Before 11pm - Noise emanating from the premises shall not be clearly distinguishable above other noise.
(it After 11pm - Noise emanating from the premises shall not be distinguishable above background levels of
noise.

(i) The local authority shall reserve the right in cases of tonal noise and where premises are attached to others, to
make further assessments from within the residential property.

Doors and windows must be kept shut during entertaiment to reduce noise breakout. A management scheme will be in
place to ensure this situation remains.

Entrances must be provided with lobbies with automatic door-closers, The lobbies shall be in use throughout the time
of entertainment.

A senior member of staff (manager) shall assess the impact of any noisy activities on nelghbouring residential premises
at the start of the activity/entertainment and periodically throughout the activity/entertainment to ensure levels of noise
have not increased.

PLOS9S/26788 Page 9of 14




sources is kept to a minimum.

ANNEXE 4
PLANS

Copy attached to Licence,

5. Provision of mechanical ventilation and air conditi
cause a nuisance by its operation.

6. Regular maintenance shall be carried o

oning system shall not allow noise breakout from the premises or

ut on all plant and machinery to ensure that noise disturbance from such

Printed by LalPac on 21 Sep 2011 at 13:38

PL05G5/26789 Page 10 of 14



Jjj 956002 (€0810) v N
1E£¥86¢ (€0810) :INOHJITEL
gd2 1O1 ‘NOA3Q ‘Avnbyoj
- Javuvd VIHOLOIA Vo -

BS1D3LIHOYVIE
dIHDOLlLIl A

g «
ESENITOOR
S %

m m o fee 2l == ]
m T MO ’ m_.Nm

P LI Y] Rqunu $ousae) Bumeip

S

d3S0d0dd SY

Bupmisp

: AVNOH0L 1S
(JOOMHOL'Y ANV MHvd "UNYD
Hd 3NV V]

ANwanNTw e |@foa e

uopduasep sep (]

SUDISIAR

{Auo Jojs DSY)
40014 ININVZZAW

=

-

NI TPMITR) 19 YN

S3b) | Y GERS ST o RNl

Ay GAMTYd 33 of. WwaHshe Wbty it W 3dhL
Chbl | il GEHS S R MDY

N ICOHTISHL d30NHd F S SwelS L i

2Sbl | 1ydd 9225 S0 TAIM 20NN

N A00HSNSYHL QaQICHY 33 QL DML Ioae3na

JAO TOM NN TACISLEDD %0} Caliivey S I
Hhs 4303 30 Q- Meile TN ihaieEl o auz OL.weg

:1...325_54 AN

S3L0N

. A

>y

Page 38



Park Lane 3087.bmp

04 B3 RO ST

——

J33HLS aoomd”:

>

d001d ANNOX9

48 |
N3H3UA
ARASDS u_\ .
_.o_vuouc
yve 0 poo) s
]
rl [T
f |
100)) 0P -
IN
PVAI==
e

Bunos 1
|
-7
Vd
»
N o
Bujoa
I
e
T \
(e P Pl
@ so2Gd
b !
AL 300} 20p _
o |
f/ rl o “ —
_ J
A
e

h

Page 39



Park Lane 2086.bmp

e g EbgcE

FIRE EXIT DooRS WiTH EMERGENCY FIThNGS

SEQURMY D0oRS-FIXED OPEN WHILST BUILDNG
15 USE

ENMERGENTY EXIT SIGN - WLUMINATED

%2 HOUR FIRE ReS. DOOR FDBOS WM SELF-CIOSERS
O LORE- WATER WP fiRE EX0%.

T2 K ORY POLIER FRE BXES

Fiie Buaver

ENERGENS(  LIGHT

G e L ek b e tam AP g A e

NOTES:

1 this drawing is subject lo coyripht

2 do not scsle this drawing

3 all dimensions 1o be checked on sita
4 it in doubi, platse a3k




The grand 34084.bmp

- peoy
alowyiey

| noTES:

This drawing Is copyright.

It Is sent to you in confidence and must not be reproduced or disclosed to third parties without our prior
permission,

Do not scale from this drawing.

This drawing is to be read In conjunction with all relevant consultants, spedalist manufacturess drawings
and specifications.

Any discrepandies in dimensions or details on or between these drawings should be drawn to our
aftention.

AR dimensions are in millimetres unless noted atherwise,

Any surveyed information Incorporated within this drawing cannot be guaranteed 3s accurate unless

confimed by fixed dimension.

>y 0

Page 41



Fai Kk Lane 1vdd.0omp

&, -,
I Vg W
NI e
A - %
= . S ]
A ,
el
1 i_ e o fl
Lidl
_‘@5 2
/.
e ee a1 / m%%: _ i )

uve
SR
My

N\
VRIS, 3 e 9

—
Jo0} acuop

_Page 42

—— i - Zrar =



% nda ltem 6

Memorandum
To: From :  Community Safety
c.c Contact : Mr Karl Martin
c.c. Ext : 01803 208025
c.c MyRef : 1ZV SRU No: 171615/KJM
i=or the attention of: Licensing Your
Steve Cox Ref

O N Date i 22February2012

Subject: Premises- Licensing Act 2003

Premises Name & Address: Park Lane, 1 Torwood Street, Torquay,
Devon, TQ1 1ED

a) | have no comments to make on the above application m}

b) The application does not meet the following licensing objectives:

i) Prevention of crime and disorder a
ii) Protection of children from harm a
iii)) Public safety 0
iv) Prevention of public nuisance X

Please see attached report.

Mr Karl Martin
Licensing and Public Protection Officer

‘Page 43



Overview

The view held by Environmental Protection is not of one of out right objection to the
variation application but instead one of support if a number of conditions and a scheme of
works has been agreed between Environmental Protection and the applicant so that the
licensing objective the Prevention of Public Nuisance is not undermined and ensuring the
application is in line Torbay Council Licensing Policy,

To date a number of meetings have been undertaken with the applicant to reach an
agreement on preventing further incidents of public nuisance. Some action has been taken
by the premises and licensing conditions have been agreed. Howsever complaints continue
and the premise is already subject to a noise abatement notice.

| believe that the applicant has not fully addressed our concerns at the time of writing this
report and | would respectfully ask the licensing committee to consider the facts and
opinions of this report when deliberating a decision on this application.

Torbay Council Licensing policy states that applications to vary the existing licence will
automatically be refused if the application will contribute to existing crime and disorder or
public nuisance in this area. It is proven by the way of abatement notice and continuing
complaints that this premises is contributing to public nuisance and any variation to the
licence will undoubtedly have a negative impact on local residents.

However a reasonable and measured scheme of works and additional licensing conditions
asked for by Environmental Protection are in place to balance the rights of local residents
and the needs of the business.

If the applicant completes the scheme of works, Environmental Protection will have no
reason to be concerned that this premises will cause public nuisance in the future. In this
case | do not object to the application.

Brief Description of the club
Park Lane is a nightciub situated on the corner of Park Lane and Torward Street (see
appendix 1). The club is owned and managed by the applicant Adrian Hobbs who has run

the club for the last 8 years. The club is situated within the cumutative impact zone.
Currenily operated over 2 floors with a smeking area at the rear of the property.

Page 44



The applicant requests to extend the permitted times for aicohol consumption ‘on’ the
premises. The applicant requires the additional hours as part of plans to modemise the
club and allow underage discos to take place earlier in the evenings. The modernisation is
being planned in phases and is expected to take one year.

It should be mentioned when the works are completed | believe that the premises is
unlikely to cause a nuisance as the works will greatly improve the noise attenuation
properties of the building.

Historically and current noise nuisance complaints

The council has only received one noise compliant in the last 8 years prior to 18 months
ago when the council received a compliant from a local resident. Since then another
resident has jodge a compliant about noise breakout from the premises. Noise nuisance
amounting fo statutory nuisance was witnessed from within the home of a local resident
and a noise abatement notice was served on the applicant in July 2010.

Despite the applicant undertaking some works at the premises, noise nuisance continues to
disturb local residents on occasions. One of the complainants reported the noise breakout
has not been a problem for many months, however recently was disturbed by noise
breakout from Park Lane.

Work with the management of the club has largely resolved these issues but on occasions
the noise breakout is significant to cause a problem to the complainants as mentioned
above.

| believe there is inherent weakness in the noise attenuation properties of the building. Mr.
Hobbs has been made aware of our views. Some work has been undertaken mainly the
blanking off of a redundant ventilation vent identified as a major source of noise breakout
prior to the submission of the variation application.

The buildings main noise attenuation week spots are at the front of the building and to the
side. On the Park Lane side there are a number of windows and one fire exit has been
identified as a source of noise breakout.

Mr. Hobbs is in the early stages of refurbishment of the club. An outline of his proposals
has been submitted with the variation applications. |f the plans he has suggested are
implemented the risk of this premises causing future noise nuisance could be greatly
reduced.

A key consideration to consider in the application is the applicant wishing to be able to
open the club earlier for regulated entertainment for the purpose of running underage
discos. The belief is if the applicant has not managed o control noise breakout at this point
in time, extending the times permitted for regulated entertainment will extend the time
residents are exposed to noise nuisance adding to the negative impact this is already
having on the lives and wellbeing.

Agreements reached/enacted (at time of writing)
Completed:-
v' ‘Boss’ speakers removed from the front lobby.
v" Agreement of additional conditions (except condition 4, negotiations continue), see

appendix 2.
Outstanding:-.

Page 45



* Agreeing to build a temporary lobby to the main door.

* Sound boarding windows along park lane, although our views have been expressed
to Mr. Hobbs this might not be enough on its own to control the noise breakout.

* Improving sound insulation properties of the fire exit on Park Lane.

= Setting noise limiters to an agreed level to prevent statutory nuisance in residents
homes,

* Moving a bass bin from underneath the fire exit to its previous location.
» Time scale for refurbishment of the club.

It is felt it is important to agres, where possible, when the refurbishment work is likely to
finish. As stated earlier | believe that when the refurbishment work is completed the
premise is unlikely to contribute to noise nuisance in the area,

However, as this is not the case at this times | would urge the committee to consider the
variation application is granted but deferred by the way of conditions untit such times as the
club refurbishment has been completed or the Mr. Hobbs can demonstrate the scheme of
works being implemented will be effective at controlling noise nuisance.

Conclusion

In the main the club has operated successful without contributing to public nuisance. Yet in
the last 18 months the club has contributed to public nuisance in the area resulting in
undermining the licensing objective; the prevention of public nuisance.

Recent meetings with the Mr. Hobbs has highlighted this may be due to moving of a bass
bin and tweaking of the system that occurred around the time complaints first starting being
received. This resulted in a noise abatement notice being served on the premises.

If the noise scheme of works is completed by the applicant and additional conditions
complied with ! so no reasonable reason to object to the variation. However, if not | do
believe this variation application will add to the existing problem in this area. This view is
reinforced by Torbay Council Licensing Policy that variation appiication should be
automatically rejected if a premises in the cumulative impact zone cannot adequately
demonstrate who they will manage their activities impact on the local environment.

Recommendations
¢ The application to be granted in full if the applicant agrees in full to the conditions
and scheme of works outlined in this report.
* The application to be rejected if the scheme of works is not agreed between

Environmental Protection and the applicant to preserve the licensing objectives and
to comply with Torbay Council Licensing Policy.

-Page 46



Appendix 1 - Street view and aerial view of Park Lane

Red - Park Lane Nightclub
Green — Nearest residential properties

Page 4/



Appendix 2 - Suggested additional conditions

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

1.

10.

11.

12.

The variation to the existing premises licence shall not be permitted until such fime
that the levels of noise limiters are set and agreed between the premises licence
holder or a nominated person by them and the Environmental Health Department so
as not to unreasonably disturb nearby residents.

These levels shall be set and agreed by within 1 month of the application being
granted.

The variation to the existing premises licence shait not be permitted until such time
that the following works have been implemented to the agreement of the
Environmental Health Department.

a. Sound boarding windows along Park Lane,
b. Improving sound insulation properties of the fire exit on Park Lane.
¢. Moving a bass bin from undemeath the fire exit to an agreed new location.

By the 31 May 2012 the Premises Licence holder shail build a temporary lobby to
the specification agreed with Environmental Health Department.

Before any refurbishment is commenced an evaluation of any noise breakout must
be undertaken and a report submitted to the Environmental Health Department.
Agreement must be reached with the Environmental Health Department on the
works fo be undertaken to attenuate noise break out and those works must be
implemented to their satisfaction.

The volume of any regulated entertainment will be under the control of the
management at all times. Should monitoring indicate that the volume should be
reduced, management shall take steps to ensure that levels are reduced to those
agreed in condition 1.

There shall be no exterior sited speakers or speakers in doorways and lobbies.

No changes to the Public Address system shall be made without prior consultation
with the local Environmental Health Depariment; this includes moving of speakers,
addition or removal of any equipment and the use of guest acts/DJ’s own
equipment,

Patrons of the premises shall be reminded by door staff to leave in a quiet respectful
marnner and the door stall shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that their patrons
leave in a quiet manner.

Door Staff will monitor the area outside their premises and take reasonable steps to
ensure that patrons do not congregate outside the premises.

Announcements shall be made on the Public Address system prior 1o closing
reminding patrons to leave in a quiet respectful manner.

Cooking, noxious or persistent smells from the premises will not cause a nuisance
to nearby properties.

Page 48



Dear Licensing, ndIX 4

Please accept this email as an objection to the above licence application
being made for jam leisure ltd, park lane, 1 torwood street, torquay.
devon, tgl led..

A%enda Iltem 6
Appe

The license in effect adds:

30 minutes on to Saturday night

30 minutes on to Friday night for aleochol/cpening though an hour for some
activities.

An hour for Sunday, Wed & Thursday nights.

And three hours Monday and Tuesday nights.

I am objecting on the following grounds:
Prevention of noise and public nuisance

Public nuisance the noise of leaving is just at a different later time,
causing later disturbances when customers walk down torbay street, past

queens quay for taxi's. - no provision for transport cutside of the
premise.

'Public nuisance’ in terms of customers visiting takeways beneath our
bedroom window, who talk loudly, swear, argue and hang around.

'Noise' - the premises has many issues with noise breakout, with double
glazed windows shut, black out blinds, shutters, black out curtain, thick
fabric curtain, the base regularly goes through the fabric of the building
{(boom, boom).

I specifically refer to two current conditions, "noise or vibration shall
not emanate from the premise such as to cause persons in the neighbourhood
to be unreasonably disturbed" - noise

"Patrons shall be asgked not to stand around talking in the street outside
the premises and asked to leave quietly and quickly as possible' - the
street noise is horrendous, with road blocked off at leaving time,

BEte, etc

Whilst T believe some measures are proposed to rectify this, I do not
believe the premises, given a years worth of complaints, abatement notice,
more complaints takes its current operating license seriously.

Consideration should also be given to the continued development of queens
quay which will take the number of residents in excess of 50 next to the
venue.

The venue is in the saturation area where the CIP comes into effect, no
special argument for am exception on the CIP on this application has been
provided or should be considered. The CIP recognises there is a problem in
the area with the number of venues.

The venue is in the middle of a residential area, and currently affects
many premises, resulting in broken sleep patterns and stress.

These venues are driving me out of my home, due to the music, and noisy
patrons.

Page 49



: MAR 201

. \3\000-" Ss.h}—)"fa_glcwn B 24 % 2.0t L

. \A-&S . ju)a.u.ul Y le

vy &y clo ecen Yo \'\1 3\&5&&1

Park Lane %Ju-\ Woelels Q\l.,ﬁ .
plc«.u( ,Qec— FQC\:Mr:ALuc M esastenx

C\-FL@/.\ o LG:.&V) ﬂ.-!— lku f?—d-%cw"(

Qymu YRS \n‘m-r tetf er«i»)

, ov«& N 1< W pah()z
USR] mm Poke
\eane. on @ D\a__ e Uin a.,&
D-Q‘(M-d&:ﬁ. C"M‘c& c'tL)c- U,o.a_uw-)

Dy, usg |, a b 9 tLes
AR éfm Q%W)

c.t-(ﬁzm S0 I{s Ot - TN c

“‘“""""""’\9 y rooc \":-. Pq\o\-.c.

-Page 50



a-(ao W \\e\.\.\l x.(aao

tmj 1&37&;3\ P \\nﬂ.c\ %thAQex N VQG
wadd Ulhe o PCL-L

i:;;‘** o Ko %@*

(.a—a-e T INT I
%ﬁ')'-k L\A\\ C"\.-‘:-}:Q'(-WN «\;é”é
&mf C'\-[:? aat Yp &QC&M-“_ W, N
: 17

M NodC ::E-w_m ?ufu@ok,
c'v.& \{n. \W e~ 9.,\_,& \Q_n.\\_o.._,-uu.«-——
Lenn i':.‘v%q.f\ Ok N ap.:f;:\ b

. A J\Q_ &’
Tl T Nt ana et
M\ \vv»;kc:\m i ds- LYY
o X, - lll Yo &

< ‘rt‘/)\t\nj AN \Q)a, e endl H’ZBJL
%)wcﬂoﬁw LU&L\ Q uH a
rans, % chm{é ey %ﬂ

‘Page 51



3
&

o Momoeasd Rofo b Pkl

> olene plowsidt o) fore Bode
be help oogxh& k-{;_ W
Pobloms - 8 ez aqain A 9\4‘\"-‘415
ahiad ol castonsin as Ok
w't.lﬂl IM. am a.e(u-sw;.q_ &Hm&f’
am Hs stls A oW ‘bﬁs Y
(‘-D \W\C‘l ) W&M‘:f\ a.,\" \{"SL \w
CRe Wakon, Ln by Ne usues «uk
(—%Z, C*QL&M.Q\'D,V\%YY\O-E} PEPAN w e
Showlin ol s Wl 220
ek C,Q- wm et Yh.n) ‘um-ﬁ_
Tems -I(WV\ ensd  was_ L -Q@-é ) .
cgw:- PR QG.\')S' an c?\r)\x_\}\.m \,\J.L.Q

&

’“Page 92



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	6 Licensing Act 2003 Œ An application for a Variation to a Premises Licence in respect of Park Lane, 1 Torwood Street, Torquay,
	190412 Park Lane Variation App 1-4


